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complaint was filed on July 30, 2015.
The amended complaint alleges
violations of section 337 based upon the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain table saws incorporating active
injury mitigation technology and
components thereof by reason of
infringement of certain claims of U.S.
Patent No. 7,225,712 (“‘the 712 patent”);
U.S. Patent No. 7,600,455 (‘“‘the ’455
patent”); U.S. Patent No. 7,610,836 (“the
’836 patent”); U.S. Patent No. 7,895,927
(“the ’927 patent”); U.S. Patent No.
8,011,279 (“the ’279 patent”); and U.S.
Patent No. 8,191,450 (‘“‘the 450 patent”).
The amended complaint further alleges
that an industry in the United States
exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of
section 337.

The complainants request that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
limited exclusion order and cease and
desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The amended complaint,
except for any confidential information
contained therein, is available for
inspection during official business
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the
Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street SW., Room 112, Washington, DC
20436, telephone (202) 205-2000.
Hearing impaired individuals are
advised that information on this matter
can be obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205-1810. Persons with mobility
impairments who will need special
assistance in gaining access to the
Commission should contact the Office
of the Secretary at (202) 205—-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server at http://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The
Office of the Secretary, Docketing
Services Division, U.S. International
Trade Commission, telephone (202)
205-1802.

Authority: The authority for
institution of this investigation is
contained in section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section
210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2015).

SCOPE OF INVESTIGATION: Having
considered the amended complaint, the
U.S. International Trade Commission,
on August 26, 2015, ORDERED THAT—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain table saws
incorporating active injury mitigation
technology and components thereof by
reason of infringement of one or more of
claims 8, 9, 11, 15, 18, and 20 of the
’712 patent; claims 1, 5, 7, 10, 13-16,
and 18-20 of the 455 patent; claims 1,
5, and 16 of the 836 patent; claims 7,

8, and 10—12 of the ’927 patent; claims
1,5, 6, 10-14, 16, and 17 of the '279
patent; and claims 1, 2, 4, 6, 9, and 11
of the ’450 patent, and whether an
industry in the United States exists as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337;

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainants are:

SawStop, LLC, 9564 SW. Tualatin Road,
Tualatin, OR 97062.

SD3, LLC, 9564 SW. Tualatin Road,
Tualatin, OR 97062.

(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the amended complaint is to be
served:

Robert Bosch Tool Corporation, 1800
Central Road, Mount Prospect, IL
60056.

Robert Bosch GmbH, Robert-Bosch-Platz
1, 70839 Gerlingen-Schillerhohe,
Baden-Wuerttemberg, Germany.

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Chief Administrative Law Judge,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
shall designate the presiding
Administrative Law Judge.

The Office of Unfair Import
Investigations will not participate as a
party in this investigation.

Responses to the amended complaint
and the notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received not later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the amended complaint
and the notice of investigation.
Extensions of time for submitting
responses to the amended complaint
and the notice of investigation will not

be granted unless good cause therefor is
shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
amended complaint and in this notice
may be deemed to constitute a waiver of
the right to appear and contest the
allegations of the amended complaint
and this notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the amended complaint and
this notice and to enter an initial
determination and a final determination
containing such findings, and may
result in the issuance of an exclusion
order or a cease and desist order or both
directed against the respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: August 26, 2015.

Lisa R. Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2015-21575 Filed 8-31-15; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-930]

Certain Laser Abraded Denim
Garments; Commission Decision Not
To Review an Initial Determination
Granting a Motion To Intervene

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has determined not to
review the presiding administrative law
judge’s (“ALJ”) initial determination
(“ID”’) (Order No. 82) granting Dentons
US LLP (“Dentons”) leave to intervene
for the sole purpose of seeking
reconsideration and/or Commission
review of Order No. 43 in the above-
captioned investigation.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Sidney A. Rosenzweig, Office of the
General Counsel, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
708-2532. Copies of non-confidential
documents filed in connection with this
investigation are or will be available for
inspection during official business
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the
Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205-2000. General
information concerning the Commission
may also be obtained by accessing its
Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov.


http://www.usitc.gov
http://www.usitc.gov
http://edis.usitc.gov
http://www.usitc.gov
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The public record for this investigation
may be viewed on the Commission’s
electronic docket (EDIS) at http://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired
persons are advised that information on
this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission instituted this investigation
on September 23, 2014, based on a
complaint filed by RevoLaze, LLC and
TechnoLines, LLC, both of Westlake,
Ohio. 79 FR 56828 (Sept. 23, 2014). The
complaint alleged violations of section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended 19 U.S.C. 1337, by reason of
the importation into the United States,
the sale for importation, and the sale
within the United States after
importation of certain laser abraded
denim garments. The complaint alleged
the infringement of seventy-one claims
of six United States patents. The notice
of institution named twenty
respondents including The Gap, Inc. of
San Francisco, California (“the Gap”).

On March 11, 2015, the Gap moved to
disqualify Dentons as counsel for the
complainants. On May 7, 2015, the ALJ
granted the Gap’s motion. Order No. 43
at 1-2, 13. On July 6, 2015, Dentons
moved for leave to intervene for the sole
purpose of seeking reconsideration and/
or Commission review of Order No. 43.
No responses to the motion to intervene
were filed, and on August 7, 2015, the
ALJ granted the motion as the subject
ID. Order No. 82.

No petitions for review of the ID were
filed. The Commission has determined
not to review the ID.

The authority for the Commission’s
determination is contained in section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part
210 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part
210).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: August 26, 2015.

Lisa R. Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2015-21569 Filed 8-31-15; 8:45 am|
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[USITC SE-15-027]

Government in the Sunshine Act
Meeting Notice

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: United
States International Trade Commission
TIME AND DATE: September 3, 2015 at
11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street SW.,

Washington, DC 20436, Telephone:

(202) 205-2000.

STATUS: Open to the public.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

1. Agendas for future meetings: none

2. Minutes

3. Ratification List

4. Vote in Inv. Nos. 701-TA-539 and
731-TA-1280-1282 (Preliminary)
(Heavy Walled Rectangular Welded
Carbon Steel Pipes and Tubes from
Korea, Mexico, and Turkey). The
Commission is currently scheduled
to complete and file its
determinations on September 4,
2015; views of the Commission are
currently scheduled to be
completed and filed on September
14, 2015.

5. Outstanding action jackets: none

In accordance with Commission

policy, subject matter listed above, not

disposed of at the scheduled meeting,

may be carried over to the agenda of the

following meeting.

By order of the Commission.
Issued: August 25, 2015.
William R. Bishop,

Supervisory Hearings and Information
Officer.

[FR Doc. 2015-21715 Filed 8-28-15; 4:15 pm]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 731-TA-125 (Fourth
Review)]

Potassium Permanganate From China;
Institution of a Five-Year Review

AGENCY: United States International
Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Commission hereby gives
notice that it has instituted a review
pursuant to the Tariff Act of 1930 (‘“the
Act”), as amended, to determine
whether revocation of the antidumping
duty order on potassium permanganate
from China would be likely to lead to
continuation or recurrence of material
injury. Pursuant to the Act, interested
parties are requested to respond to this
notice by submitting the information
specified below to the Commission;? to

1No response to this request for information is
required if a currently valid Office of Management
and Budget (OMB) number is not displayed; the
OMB number is 3117-0016/USITC No. 15-5-342,
expiration date June 30, 2017. Public reporting
burden for the request is estimated to average 15
hours per response. Please send comments
regarding the accuracy of this burden estimate to
the Office of Investigations, U.S. International Trade

be assured of consideration, the
deadline for responses is October 1,
2015. Comments on the adequacy of
responses may be filed with the
Commission by November 16, 2015.
DATES: Effective Date: September 1,
2015.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Mary Messer (202—205-3193), Office of
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436. Hearing-
impaired persons can obtain
information on this matter by contacting
the Commission’s TDD terminal on 202—
205—1810. Persons with mobility
impairments who will need special
assistance in gaining access to the
Commission should contact the Office
of the Secretary at 202—205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for
this proceeding may be viewed on the
Comumission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
Background. On January 31, 1984, the
Department of Commerce issued an
antidumping duty order on imports of
potassium permanganate from China (49
FR 3897). Following first five-year
reviews by Commerce and the
Commission, effective November 24,
1999, Commerce issued a continuation
of the antidumping duty order on
imports of potassium permanganate
from China (64 FR 66166). Following
second five-year reviews by Commerce
and the Commission, effective June 21,
2005, Commerce issued a continuation
of the antidumping duty order on
imports of potassium permanganate
from China (70 FR 35630). Following
the third five-year reviews by Commerce
and the Commission, effective October
25, 2010, Commerce issued a
continuation of the antidumping duty
order on imports of potassium
permanganate from China (75 FR
65448). The Commission is now
conducting a fourth review pursuant to
section 751(c) of the Act, as amended
(19 U.S.C. 1675(c)), to determine
whether revocation of the order would
be likely to lead to continuation or
recurrence of material injury to the
domestic industry within a reasonably
foreseeable time. Provisions concerning
the conduct of this proceeding may be
found in the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure at 19 CFR parts
201, subparts A and B and 19 CFR part
207, subparts A and F. The Commission

Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC
20436.
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